Frinted by Kay Flynn 11/13/98  3:08pm

From: Kelly Biegalski . .

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: Docket title changes

---NUI’E---------a----.11/13/93--a :34amm=

Please change the docket titles on -l=
following dockets tc read:

981303-TC: Cancellation oy FPSC of Pay

telephone certificate no. 4893 issued

to American Integrated Telephone Inc.

for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC =
Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies and fine

assessment for violation of Rule

25-4.043, FAC, Response to Commission

Staff Inquiries

981304-TC: Cancellation by FPSC of
Pay telephone certificate no. 4942
issued to KaCi Communications, Inc. for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies and fine
assessment for vioclation of Rule

25-24. FAC, Reporting Requirements

981300-TC;/ Cancellation by FPSC of Pay
stephiofie certificate no. 4310 issued
to Manuel Serna for violation of Rule
25-4.0161, FAC Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies and
fine assessment for violation of Rule
25-4.043, FAC, Response to Commission
Staff Ingquiries

Thanks.

Fud-by: -'Kn.YllFly'nn--------------------un
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski
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